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AR 3

Amanda Reeves

From: Justin Howes

Sent: Friday, 6 May 2016 1:51 PM
To: Jacqui Wilson

Cc: Amanda Reeves

Subject: followup sperm searching

HiJacqui, | had a meeting planned with Kirsten but will be rescheduled for early next week due to her absence

today. Regarding the case you brought to me yesterday, | have asked ERT to search the SAIK slides again to check

into the initial read. gec[LsSL ‘
mar 10~ for 10 201

Al appreciates the issue raised and we will lock into how to handle the matter. He had some lengthy absence since | @

passed it on to ERQ previously and should be in a better position now to investigate further. | will keep you informed

of the outcomes — this could include looking into the suspensions and slide prep vs dlys slide prep which will always

be more concentrated (as taken from pellet). | am sure there is something that could be improved to mitigate any

isks. ..

e @ AH achng
Thanks for raising. (BH = A b;(%'/
jah '

[fovilding ,
Justin Howes BSc BA MSc (For Sci) now Ryan)
Team Leader — Forensic Reporting & Intelligence Team J
Forensic DNA Analysis | Police Services Stream
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